
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: karen.burlingame@goodyear.com; "dennis_megavis@goodyear.com"
Cc: Hardin, Jack; Messerotes, Gary; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO474 Merritt Tire Sale, Geotracker Global ID T0600101801, 3430 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro

 Valley, CA 94546-5604
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 11:39:49 AM
Attachments: RO474 List of Landowners Form.pdf

Hello Karen and Dennis:
 
ACEH will consider closing this case and we will start the 60 day public notification period by the end
 of March.  So that all interested parties will be notified, please complete and e-mail back to me the
 attached Landowner Form.
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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LIST OF LANDOWNERS FORM 
 
County of Alameda 
Environmental Health Services 
Environmental Protection 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
 
 
CERTIFIED LIST OF RECORD FEE TITLE OWNERS FOR: 
 
Site Name: Merrit t  Tire Sales 


Address: 3430 Castro Valley Boulevard 


City, State, Zip: Castro Valley, CA 94546-5604  


Record ID #:  RO0000474 
 
Please f ill out item 1 if  there are mult iple site landow ners (attach an extra sheet if  necessary). If  you are the sole 
site landow ner, skip item 1 and f ill out item 2. 
 
 
1.  In accordance w ith Sect ion 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, I, 


___________________________________ (name of primary responsible party), cert ify that the follow ing is a 
complete list  of current record fee t it le ow ners and their mailing addresses for the above site: 


 


Name:  


Address:  


City, State, Zip:  


E-mail Address:   
 


Name:  


Address:  


City, State, Zip:  


E-mail Address:   
 


Name:  


Address:  


City, State, Zip:  


E-mail Address:   
 
 
2.  In accordance w ith Sect ion 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, I 


__________________________________________, cert ify that I am the sole landow ner for the above site. 
 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 
____________________________ _________________________ __________ ____________________ 
Signature of Primary Responsible Party  Printed Name  Date                    E-mail Address 
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